Holland Township PTO Minutes of Monthly Meeting November 20, 2019

CALL TO ORDER: Alyssa Kries, President, called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm.

OFFICERS REPORTS

President's Report: Alyssa Kries thanked everyone for coming and reminded all members that there will be no PTO meeting for the month of December. She also asked anyone who would like another copy of their child's teacher or classroom aide's Favorite Things List to please email the PTO gmail and we will send it out in time for the holidays.

Secretary's Report: Alyssa Kries opened the floor for discussion of the October 2019 minutes. No discussion. A motion to accept the October 2019 minutes was made. A second motion was made, and it was unanimously approved.

Treasurer's Report: Alyssa Kries opened the floor for discussion of the October 2019 Financial Activity and Performance to Budget Reports. No discussion. A motion to accept the October 2019 Financial Activity and Performance to Budget Reports was made. The motion was seconded, and it was unanimously approved.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

8th Grade Committee: Nothing to report.

Assemblies Committee: Nothing to report.

Book Fair: Fall 2019 Book Fair brought in a profit of \$1,895.47, which is more than both Book Fairs last year (Fall 2018 Book Fair brought in a profit of \$1,371.11 and the Spring 2019 Book Fair brought in a profit of \$1,796.77).

Bulletin Board: Has been updated for the holidays with the theme of "Joy".

Family Events: Family Events Committee will hold their Holiday Family Event on Friday, December 6th from 7:00-8:00 pm in the HTS auditorium. During this event families will have the opportunity to write cards to our military serving overseas, make a variety of holiday ornaments, write letters to Santa, and more!

Fundraising Committee: Sneakers Plus School Store sold \$2,841 worth of merchandise, earning us a profit of approximately \$450- the most we have ever made with this fundraiser!

Great Lakes Gift Card Orders are due next Wednesday, November 27th.

Bridge Street Bagels will have our discount cards available for purchase until January 1, 2020.

Hammer and Stain Night will take place on Friday, January 24th with a snow date of Friday, January 31st. Doors will open at 6:30 pm and the cost will be \$50 per person with an option to personalize for an additional \$10. A motion was made to write a check for \$50 to reserve the library room at Riegel Ridge Community Center for Hammer and Stain Night. A second motion was made, and it was unanimously approved.

Help from Home Committee: We received a check from Shoparoo for \$175.54 and our Box Tops have been submitted.

Hospitality Committee: Senior Citizen Luncheon will take place on Friday, November 22nd. Thank you to everyone who signed up to help and who volunteered to donate pies.

Membership Committee: Nothing to report.

Staff Appreciation Committee: Nothing to report.

Website Committee: All updated.

NEW BUSINESS: None

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mrs. Deb Croasdale reported:

- -Wednesday before Thanksgiving is an early dismissal.
- 4th Grade Food Drive is underway until Monday, November 25th.
- -Parents should label students' coats and sweatshirts.
- -December 11th is the winter concert.
- -Toy Drive items are due Friday, December 6th.
- -Report cards went home.
- -SEED Tile sale is currently underway.

ADJOURNMENT: 7:29 pm. Next meeting will be January 15, 2020 at 7:00 pm.